State of Florida — ==

Public Serbice Commissgion

M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: January 2, 2003

TO: Blanco Bayo, Director, Division of Commission Clerk &
Administrative Seryices

CAM
FROM: Toni J. McC‘9§/, Regulatory Analyst, Division of Competitive Markets
& Enforcement

SUBJECT: Open Docket No. 020986-T1- Revise CASR Title

Please revise the CASR title for the above docket from:

Application for certificate to provide interexchange telecommunications
service by 1 Com, Inc. d/b/a 1 Com South.

Change to: (no comma)

Application for certificate to provide interexchange telecommunications
service by 1 Com, Inc. d/b/a 1 Com South, Inc.

See the attached supporting documentation. Please call if you have any
questions, 413-6532.

Thank you.
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http://www.sunbiz.org/scripts/cordet.exe?al=DE...n2=NAMFWD&n3=0000&n4=X&r1 =&r2=&r3=&r4=1COM&r5=

Foreign Profit
1 COM SOUTH, INC.

Cross Reference Name
1 COM, INC.

PRINCIPAL ADDRESS
310 SOUTH STREET
PLAINVILLE MA 02762

Document Number

F020000031

State
MA

10

MAILING ADDRESS
310 SOUTH STREET
PLAINVILLE MA 02762

FEI Number
043397802

Status
ACTIVE

Date Filed
05/06/2002

Effective Date
NONE

Reglstered Agent

Name & Addr ess

. CORREA, LUIS.
10724 SW 145 AVE.
MIAMI FL 33186

Ofﬁcer/Dlrector Detall

“Name & Address

:[ Tltle

DUNNE HAROLD P
19 PETERS LANE

FRANKLIN MA 02038
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